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Broadway - Re: Broadway Corridor

From: Jennifer Burdick

To: Carrie Arnold

Date: 9/5/2012 2:57 PM
Subject: Re: Broadway Corridor
CcC: Broadway

Ms. Arnold,

Thank you for your inquiry on the Broadway project. My answers are included below, in bold. I hope this is
helpful to you. May | ask why you are inquiring?

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Regards,
Jenn

AXAAAAXAXAAAAAIAAXAAXAAXAAAKXAAXAAXAAAAAdAiX *x

Jennifer Toothaker Burdick, Project Manager
City of Tucson Department of Transportation
Direct: (520) 837-6648 Cell: (520) 390-7094

Web: cms3.tucsonaz.gov/transportation
AAAXIEAAXIAAAXXAAAXTAAAXTXAAXTXAXAAITAXAIAIAXAXAXAIAXXXAXX

>>> 0n 9/5/2012 at 1:54 PM, Carrie Arnold <dataresearchsolutions@gmail.com> wrote:
Good Afternoon, Ms. Burdick. I am looking into the Broadway Blvd. Corridor project and was wondering if
you might be able to answer a few questions for me:

1) What is the timeline looking like in terms of design? We have just begun the initial planning and
design work, and we estimate that we will complete that in early- to mid-2014. We will have
drawings at about 15%6 complete.

Refined design work will take about another year to develop, — mid- to late- 2015, and will
result in construction drawings and plans at 100% complete.

2) What is the timeline looking like in terms of right of way acquisition? Acquisition will likely begin
once we have drawings and plans at about 75% complete, so sometime in 2015.

3) When do you expect to begin construction? The earliest construction will begin is 2016.

4) Do you have an aerial schematic map or plans of the project you could send me? We are not there
yet, but expect we will have some initial ideas next spring.

Thanks so much!

Carrie Arnold

Data Research Solutions
43524 W Rio Bravo Dr
Maricopa, AZ 85138
918-260-6299
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